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Trupti Dalvi

From: Santosh Tambe
Sent: 02 April 2024 17:22
To: Trupti Dalvi; Sarvesh Patil
Cc: Prakash Mistry; Khushbu Verma; Stephen P
Subject: FW: Food Court outlets (idli.com / Nourish / KFC) BOQ and Print files
Attachments: Signages Print File (idli.com, KFC, Nourish).rar; Food Court - Branding BOQ.xlsx

Importance: High

Dear Trupti , 
 
      Kindly upload on safal on top priority . 
 
 
Regards 
Santosh TAMBE  
 

From: Santosh Tambe  
Sent: 02 April 2024 16:26 
To: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Food Court outlets (idli.com / Nourish / KFC) BOQ and Print files 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Chetan , 
 
      If it’s OK can we upload in safal . 
 
 
Regards 
Santosh TAMBE  
 

From: Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 28 March 2024 15:02 
To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi 
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<trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Food Court outlets (idli.com / Nourish / KFC) BOQ and Print files 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Santosh 
 
Please find attached herewith signage detail of IDLI.COM, Dhaba, Nourish and KFC of Ahmedabad T1 food court. 
 
Kindly do the needful. 
 
Regards 
Khushbu     
 

From: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 20 March 2024 16:25 
To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed 
<irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Vipin Mhatre <vipin.mhatre@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Food Court outlets (idli.com / Nourish / KFC) BOQ and Print files 
 
Hello Prakash / Irfan / Khushbu, 
 
Attached is the food court outlets (idli.com / Nourish / KFC) BOQ along with the print files. 
 
Awaiting the sizes for some artwork for Dhaba@T1. 
 
 
Regards, 
Chetan V Bobade 
9004933151 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd. 
Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor, Dr. Annie Besant Road,  
Worli, Mumbai-400018. 
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